# Marysville Township MONTHLY BOARD MEETING Monday June 26<sup>th</sup>, 2017

**Meeting:** The meeting was called to order by Chair Augie Riebel at 7:03 PM. Members present: Augie Riebel Chair, Joe Hickman Supervisor, Debbie Uecker Clerk-Treasurer, Ron Boehlke, Road Maintenance, 14 residents & 10 Fire Department representatives. Vice Cair Jane Hurley was absent.

Pledge of Allegiance: Recited.

**Meeting Minutes:** A motion to accept the May 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2017 monthly minutes was made by Joe Hickman, 2nd by Augie Riebel. Motion Carried 2-0.

**Treasurers Report:** The beginning balance for June 2017 is \$104,435.02, receipts of \$201,087.80, expenses of \$112,748.21 and ending balance of \$192,774.61. A motion to accept the Treasurers' report was made by Joe Hickman, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Augie Riebel. Motion Carried 2-0.

### **Old Business:**

1) Burlington Northern rail road wants to close or put safety lights on the intersection located at 58<sup>th</sup> St NW and Cushing Ave NW. We asked the representatives from the rail road and State of MN to come to the meeting and none are in attendance. The Town Board stated the rail crossing has no history of accidents and did agree that cross arms with markers are a good idea. A bid from Mid Minnesota Hot Mix to blacktop 100ft on each side the track came in at a cost of \$29,200.00 for 4,000 square feet. Kevin Triplett, Montrose Fire Chief stated that dead end roads have high reports of poor behavior. Marysville Township, Montrose Fire Department and Waverly Fire Department are not in favor of closing the crossing.

Further discussions were made about putting cross arms farther back from the intersection. Residents that own property on both sides of the track are not in favor of closing the crossing.

#### **New Business:**

1) Chairman Augie Riebel question Planning and Zoning of Marysville Township's Land Use plan from 1989. There was a property for sale by Co Rd 108 & 9 that has 60 acres and it was list as 2 building entitlements and already currently has a house. That part of land has a 1 house per 40 acres. Augie Riebel was told that in some situations the County Rounds up.

Debbie Uecker will write a letter to Wright County Planning and Zoning to get clarification on Marysville Township Land Use Plan.

2) A motion to renew CD #19878 and #19879 for 12 months at .20% APR was made by Augie Riebel, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Joe Hickman and carried 2-0.

## **Business from the Floor:**

- 1) Patrick Sawicki of 1911 Aladdin Ave SW asked if someone could look at the drainage ditch across the road from his house, the culvert must be plugged. Augie Riebel and Ron Boehlke will look at it.
- 2) Fred Bonk brought up that 20<sup>th</sup> Street by Dick Mattson has had multiple cars go down the dead end road and get stuck in the swamp with the construction on Co Rd 9. Fred will work with Ron and Leon to place barricades and warning signs.

Page 1 Monthly Meeting June 26<sup>th</sup>, 2017

- 3) Frost boils were reported by 4957 Crofoot Ave NW, the boils push the culvert up. Ron and Leon will look at the boils.
- 4) Augie Riebel and Joe Hickman thanked all of the residents and fire department personnel for coming to tonight's meeting.
- 5) A motion was made by Augie Riebel, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Joe Hickman to send a letter to BN Railroad and Rick VanWagner with the DOT that Marysville heard from residents and both fire departments are in opposition of closing the intersection. Motion Carried 2-0.

# **Upcoming Events:**

- 1. July 12th, 2017 Wright County Township Officer Meeting, 6:30pm Middleville
- 2. July 31st, 2017 Monthly Meeting 7pm, Town Hall

A motion to approve payroll/claims check numbers 10730-10751 EFT 06-2017, AWD 06-2017.1 & IAD99, IAD100, IAD101, IAD103, IAD104 & IAD107 totaling \$112,748.21 was made by Joe Hickman, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Augie Riebel and carried 2-0.

There being no other business to be brought before the Town Board, the monthly meeting was adjourned by Augie Riebel at 7:40 p.m.

Prepared by:	Date
	er, Clerk/Treasurer
Board Signature:	Date
Chairman Vice - Co	hairman
	Date Filed:

Page 2 Monthly Meeting June 26<sup>th</sup>, 2017